From:  Schultz, Adam
Sent: 5/8/2012 4:28:52 PM

To: Redacted
Cc: Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)
Bec:

Subject: RE: PG&E: RAM Bidder's Forum Agenda (May 16)

Thank you for forwarding me the agenda. Looking forward to attending.

Thanks,

Adam

Adam C. Schultz, J.D. | Renewable Energy Policy & Procurement
California Public Utilities Commission

505 Van Ness Avenue

San Francisco, CA 94102

Telephone: 415.703.2692

Adam.Schultz@cpuc.ca.qov | www.cpuc.ca.gov

From3Redacted |

Sent: Tuesday, May 08, 2012 2:56 PM

To: Schultz, Adam

Cc: Allen, Meredith

Subject: PG&E: RAM Bidder's Forum Agenda (May 16)

Adam

As directed by Resolution E-4414, please find attached PG&E’s agenda for its RAM Bidder’s
Forum scheduled for May 16" . Consistent with Resolution E-4489, PG&E has included the
items “Valuation of Resource Adequacy” and “Unilateral Termination Rights” in the agenda.

If you have any questions, please let me know.

SB GT&S 0666079


mailto:Adam.Schultz@cpyc.ca.qov
http://www.cpuc.ca.gov

Thanks,

Maggie

SB GT&S 0666080



